
b AU, of Kappa Alpha 'l'heta, was establislied on Septem-

ber twenty-niutlI, 1887, at the Nortliwesteru University, 

Evanston, Illinois, with seven charter members. It was 

through the efforts of a member of Alpha that the Chapter 

was started here, and the pledge was given to these seven 

by her, and another delegate from Alpha. 

The Cliapter has always been a prosperous one in all re­

spects. Its members have taken a high place socially , and, 

from the first, honors have been won by them. The orig­

inal number of seven members has now been increased to 

fifty-two, from which two have been lost by death. The 

withdrawal of four members during the winter of 1894 has 

still further decreased Tau's membership, but they were 

felt to be uucougeuial, aud it seemed to be for the best. 


